24 members.

COURT BLOOMFIELD CENTRE. No. 3220, BLOOMFIELD, NEW JERSEY.

Instituted on the 14th day of May, 1896, by W. T.

Bingham.

Officers Installed.—C. D. H. C. R., Theodore N. Parent; Chaplain, Christian Buck; Physician, F. W. Lockwood, M.D. 20 members.

COURT] BARON DE CASTON No. 3221, CASTONE, MAINE. Instituted on the 13th day of May, 1896, by Thomas

Officers Installed.—C. D. H. C. R., W. B. Burtram; Chaplain, Fred. A. Perkins; Physician, George A. Wheeler, M.D. 24 members.

COURT EASTON, No. 3222. St. LOUIS, MISSOURI. Instituted on the 6th day of May, 1896, by John

Frost.

Officers Installed.—C.D.H.C.R., J. B. Prichard. M.D.;
Chaplain, G. C. Jucobs; Physician, J. B. Prichard, M.D. 31 members.

COURT ANNEISCE, No. 3223, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS.

Instituted on the 6th day of May, 1896, by A. J. Kniffen and F. T. Hendryx.

Officers Installed.—C.D.H.C.R., Albert J. Terwell; Chaplain, Larkin A. Rockwell; Physician, H. J. Tillotson, M.D. 23 members.

COURT MONDAMIN, NO. 3224, OMAHA, NEBRASKA. Instituted on the 1st day of April, 1896, by J. S.

Officers Installed.—C. D. H. C. R., E. J. Sullivan; Chaplain, Frank Rosewater; Physician, Charles Rosewater, M.D. 29 members.

COURT FOURMEN, No. 3225, SOUTH OMAHA, NEB. Instituted on the 4th day of May, 1896, by J. S. Combs.

Officers Installed.—C.D.H.C.R., A. L. Hunter: Chaplain, J. T. Russell; Physician, Thomas Kelley, M.D. 17 members.

COURT WESTWARD HO, No. 3210, LONDON, ONT. Instituted on the 9th day of May, 1896, by T. G.

Davey.

Officers Installed.—C. D. H. C. R., Wm. A. Tanner: Chaplain, A. E. Gauld; Physician, C. Y. New, M.D.

COURT TITUSVILLE, No. 3230, TITUSVILLE, PENN. Instituted on the 22nd day of May, 1866, by Geo. W. Strickland.

Officers Installed.—C.D.H.C.R., Dallas F. Spalding; Chaplain, Luroff O Bradley; Physician, Wm. G. Johnston, M.D. 18 members.

COURT CONQUENTSSING, No. 3196. BUTLER, PENN. Instituted on the 21st day of April, 1896, by Gco. W.

Officers Installed.—C. D. H. C. R., Jas. R. Kearns; Chaplain, Charles R. B. Hunt; Physician, Charles R. B. Hunt, M.D. 12 members.

COURT MORRIS, No. 2229, BOONTON, NEW JERSEY. Instituted on the 22nd day of May, 1896, by W. T.

Bingham.

Officers Installed.—C D.H.C.R., M. Lewis Brower;
Chaplain, Jas. Trimble; Physician, A. E. Carpenter,

COURT SILVER CREEK No. 3228, SILVER CREEK, NEW YORK.

Instituted on the 19th day of May, 1896, by Geo. W. Strickland.

Officers Installed.—C. D. H. C. R., John H. Grant; Chaplain, Horace Swetland; Physician, Wm. W. Cole, M.D. 14 members.

COURT WAPSIE, No. 3.27. INDEPENDENCE, IOWA. Instituted on the 18th day of May, 1896, by Thos. J. Birch.

Officers Installed.—C. D. H. C. R.. Michael Opmus; Chaplain, J. D. Lizer; Physician, W. C. Miller, M.D. 14 members.

COURT JAMESTOWN, No. 3231, JAMESTOWN, NORTH

DAEOTA. Instituted on the 22nd day of May, 1896, by J. R.

Officers Installed.—C.D.H.C.R., J. A. Chapell; Chap- | Chaplain, W. E. Loomis; Physicians, R. G. De Puyin, Will. Bennett; Physician, L. B. Steward, M.D. | and D. Baldwin. 20 members.

COURT MENOMINEE, No. 1191, MENOMINEE, MICH. Instituted on the 1st day of May, 1896, by A. A.

Officers Installed.—C. D. H. C. R., C. W. Hutchinson; Chaplain, Adam Allison; Physician, H. A. Venneman. 27 members.

COURT GOLDEN ROD, No. 775, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS.

Instituted on the 4th day of May, 1896, by ——.
Officers Installed.—C. D. H. C. R., J. F. McIntyre;
Chaplain, M. Diamond; Physician, J. F. O'Neal. 32 members.

No. 3232, Reckford, Illinois. COURT Instituted on the 2th day of May, 1896, by W. H.

Lee and W. S. Williams.

Officers Installed.—C.D. H. C. R., F. E. Van Tassel;
Chaplain, Giles F. Hunter; Physician, J. E. Allaben. 13 members.

COURT DE SOTO, No. 3233, GALENA, ILLINOIS. Instituted on the 15th day of May, 1896, by J. M. Fletcher.

Officers Installed.—C. D. H. C. R., Henry I. Clauer; Chaplain, Geo. D. Lindsay; Physicians, H. F. Gunn and M. H. Cleary. 20 members.

## Amona the Courts.

## Ontario.

Dedication of a Foresters' Hall at Fairfield.

COURT FAIRFIELD, No. 890, has given an example that ought to prove encouraging to other courts located in a purely country district. It has over 60 members, and is now the owner of one of the handsomest forest homes possessed by any court in the Order. The dedication took place on June 2nd. It had been the hope of the court to secure Dr. Oronhyatekha for the interesting ceremony, but much to the Chief's regret, bis many engagements made it impossible for him to attend. The dedication ceremony was performed, in the presence of a company that filled the hall to overflowing, by Rev. R. McNair, H.C.R., assisted by Rev. A. Macgillivray, F.H.C.R.; Bro. Whale, H.I., and visiting brethren from Court Island City, Brockville. At the close of the dedication ceremony, Bro. Macgillivray presented the court with a silver mounted gavel, suitably engraved, and a picture of the founder of the Order, Col. Caldwell, P.H.C.R. In connection with the dedication, the court gave a picnic. The day was beautiful, and the attendance of Foresters and their friends was very large. Foresters were present from Brockville, Glen Buell, Foresters. Mallorytown, Athens, Prescott, Bishop's Mills and Merrickville. The Brockville brethren turned out in large numbers. Dinner and tea were served on the beautiful grounds of Bro. Carr, of Woodlawn. The Island City band, of Brockville, discoursed sweet music. A number of athletic events afforded a pastime for a great many; and speeches on the principles, benefits and growth of the Order were given by Revs McNair and Macgillivray, and Mr. C. C. Whale. Bro. G. P. Graham, of the Brockville Recorder, a prominent member of the Workmen Order, spoke a few Cooper.

Officers Installed.—C. D.H. C.R., R. W. Davidson; apt words of greeting from the A.O.U.W.